THE LAW SCHOOL

OFFICERS OF ADMINISTRATION*

Robert Maynard Hutchins, Chancellor of the University.
Ernest Cadman Colwell, President of the University.
R. Wendell Harrison, Vice-President of the University and Dean of the Faculties.
James A. Cunningham, Vice-President of the University.
Lynn A. Williams, Jr., Vice-President of the University.
Emery T. Filbey, Vice-President Emeritus of the University.
Frederic Woodward, Vice-President Emeritus of the University.

Wilber G. Katz, Dean of the Law School, Law Building, First Floor.
Donald W. Brown, Dean of Students, Assistant to the Dean, Law Building, First Floor.

Herman H. Fussler, Director of the Library, Harper Memorial Library, Room W51.
Albert F. Cotton, Bursar.
John B. Thompson, Dean of the Chapel, Chapel Office, Rockefeller Memorial Chapel.
Robert M. Strozier, Dean of Students.
Ernest C. Miller, Registrar.
Joseph Borbely, Adviser to Veterans, 940 East Fifty-eighth Street.
Valerie C. Wickhem, Director of Admissions.

OFFICERS OF INSTRUCTION

Mortimer J. Adler, Professor of Philosophy of Law. On leave of absence.
Harry A. Bigelow, John P. Wilson Professor Emeritus of Law.
Roy Blough, Professor of Economics and of Political Science.
Walter J. Blum, Associate Professor of Law.
George G. Bogert, James Parker Hall Professor of Law.
Vernon L. Bounds, Harry A. Bigelow Teaching Fellow.
Ward S. Bowman, Jr., Research Associate (Assistant Professor).
Norman Bursler, Research Associate (Assistant Professor).
William W. Crosskey, Professor of Law.
Aaron Director, Professor of Economics.
F. Patrick Donovan, Harry A. Bigelow Teaching Fellow.
E. Houston Harsha, Research Associate (Assistant Professor).
Harry Kalven, Jr., Associate Professor of Law.
Wilber G. Katz, Professor of Law.
Edward H. Levi, Professor of Law.

* Where no office location is noted after the name, it is to be understood that the office is in the Administration Building, 5801 Ellis Avenue.
I. HISTORY AND ORGANIZATION

A school of law and jurisprudence was contemplated in the original plan for the University of Chicago. The school should, according to William Rainey Harper, the first president of the University, be more than a training institution for admission to the bar. An education in law, President Harper said, “implies a scientific knowledge of law and of legal and juristic methods. These are the crystallization of ages of human progress. They cannot be understood in their entirety without a clear comprehension of the historic forces of which they are the product, and of the social environment with which they are in living contact. A scientific study of law involves the related sciences of history, economics, philosophy—the whole field of man as a social being.” Consequently, the law school was not to be an institution which had a merely nominal connection with the University, and it was not to be separated either by location or spirit from the University at large. It should be an organic part of the University, in close touch with the other divisions, embodying the spirit and purpose of University life and, in turn, contributing to that life.

In 1902 President Harper’s plan was approved by the Trustees, and the Law School was opened in October of that year. The goal of the School as stated in the first Announcements was “to afford adequate preparation for the practice of law as a profession in any jurisdiction in which the common law prevails, and to cultivate and encourage the scientific study of systematic and comparative jurisprudence, legal history, and principles of legislation.”

The first Dean was Joseph Henry Beale. In 1904 Mr. Beale was succeeded by James Parker Hall, who continued as Dean until his death in 1928. In 1929 Harry A. Bigelow, a member of the Faculty since 1904, was appointed Dean and served in that capacity until his retirement in 1939. Since 1939, Wilber G. Katz has been the Dean of the School.

The University of Chicago Law School has been a member of the Association of American Law Schools since the School was founded in 1902. It has been on the approved list of the American Bar Association since the standards of that association were adopted in 1921.